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Inspection Services, Statewide 

EXPRESSION OF INTEREST ADDENDUM No.1 

To All Consultant Candidates: 

Please be advised that the Expression oflnterest submittal deadline for Contract BCS 2014-18 is revised to 
12 PM (NOON) on January 14,2015. Expression of Interests received after the deadline will not be 
accepted no matter how transmitted and will be returned unopened to the Consultant. 

This addendum is being issued on the Advertisement for BCS 2014-18. All prospective Consultants must 
acknowledge the clarifications, revisions, additions and/or deletions listed below for this Expression of 
Interest Addendum No. 1 by attaching this addendum to the front of their Expression of Interest 
submittal. Failure to attach Addendum No.1 to the front of the Expression of Interest submittal and to all 
Expression oflnterest copies may result in rejection. 

CONSULTANT QUESTIONS 

Ql: ]f a DBE firm submits as the Prime/JV, do they fulfill the DBE goal? 

A1: If the prime contractor is a joint venture, the joint venture must be certified as a DBE to 
satisfy the DBE requirement. A joint venture is its own legal entity distinct from the 
partners that form it. 

Q2. Ifajoint venture partner is a MOOT qualified DBE, will that joint venture partner's 
participation of30% (or more) of the contract satisfy the DBE goal for the project? 

A2. See A1. 

Q3. ]fthe answer to Q2 above is that the DBEjoint venture partner's participation will only 
satisfy a portion of the DBE goal, what is the maximum portion of the DBE goal that the 
DBE joint venture partner's participation will satisfy? 

A3. See A1. 

Q4: The RFP states that questions are due one week prior to the due date, which would make 
the questions due 12/31/14. Is there any way there expression of interest can be 
extended? 

A4. Since the Expression of Interest (EOI) was advertised during the holiday season, SHA will 
extend the EOI due date to 12 PM (Noon) on Wednesday, January 14,2015. Questions can 
be received as outlined in the Advertisement up to one week before the extended due date 
and time which is now 12 PM (Noon) on Wednesday, January 7, 2015. 
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Q5. Is an additional cover letter and SF 254 for the Prime and subs required as part of the 
submission, or does the CD satisfy that requirement? 

A5. Per the requirements set forth in the Advertisement, interested firms are required to 
submit one (1) original and five (5) bound copies ofthe EOI and one (1) electronic copy of 
the EOI on a CD per the EOI requirements outlined in 4. a-g. The specific format 
requirements of the EOI on the CD are outlined in the first bullet of 4. 

Q6. I want to confirm that the key staff includes a Project Manager; TET V and Two TET 
IV's - not a TET III. 

A6. As outlined in the Key Staff section: Key Staff 1 = PE serving as the Project 
Manager and Primary Liaison; Key Staff2 = TET V; Key Staff 3 and 4 = TET IV. 

Please Note The Following Corrections: 

• Page 3, Consultant Services Required: 
o Current Advertisement Wording: 

• machinery and electrical repairs on moveable bridges; 
o Correct to: 

• machinery and/or electrical repairs on moveable bridges; 

o Current Advertisement Wording: 
• Transportation Engineering Manager (TEM) - See attachment A; 

o Correct to: 
• Transportation Engineering Manager (TEM) I - See attachment A; 

• Page 6, Key Staff: 
o Current Advertisement Wording: 

o 

• All Key Staff(I-4) must have and maintain a valid driver's license. In addition, Key 
Staff 2, 3, and 4 (Attachments Band C) must have and maintain during the contract, 
a current SHA Temporary Traffic Control Manager's Training Course card in 
addition to the required Licenses, Registrations and Certifications outlined in 
attachments Band C. 

Correct to: 
• All Key Staff (1-4) must have and maintain a valid driver's license. In addition, 

Key Staff 2,3, and 4 (Attachments Band C) must have and maintain during the 
contract, a current SHA Temporary Traffic Control Manager's card in addition 
to the required Licenses, Registrations and Certifications outlined in 
attachments Band C. 

, IDat? 


